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Catherine Chuns (LKK Auto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 9:38 AM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: [SPF]: URGENT : Pending Paper Survey Report of SHD9932K
Attachments: SHD9932K Assignment.pdf; SHD9932K Joseph Gay & Co.pdf
[Urgent]

Hi Cath,

Mo record of assignment dated 21 Feb 2018. Please check.

Thanks.

Best Eegards,

Olivia Lav | Admin Monoger

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviolgu@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bl 51, Poya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 5:33 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: URGENT : Pending Paper Survey Report of SHD9932K

Our Ref: AEMD/105/009/2015/146A

Dear Olivia,
We refer to the assignment of 21 Feb 2018 which is still pending.

Please expedite as Solicitors has sent in their Third Party Claims with intent for writ against the Govt.
(Attached refer).

Thanks

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX; (65) 6478 4848
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SPF Accidents Claims Section

Si NGAPO RE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
POLICE FORCE Police Logistics Department

No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy

Your Ref : SHDY9932K #02-12 Singapore 298333

Our Ref': AEMD/105/009/2015/146A Tel: 64784840

: 64784
Date : 21 February 2018 Fax: 64784848

M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax Only: 62564315
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

Dear SirfMadam,

ACCIDENT ON 24 AUGUST 2015 INVOLVING GOVT VEH GBC1083P AND OTHER VEH SHD9932K

We refer to the above matter.

2 Please arrange for a Paper Survey of vehicle no. SHD9932K at M/s Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte
Ltd of No: 58 Defu Lane 1, Singapore 539498,

3 For appointment please contact Tel: 62876666.

4 Estimates were not provided by the workshop.

5 Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Abdul
Accident Claims Officer
for ASST DIRECTOR

cc : M/s Joseph Gay & Company (Ref: 56/2018/ap )

Via fax: 65338286 only

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



mm KM ALTO ASSESSORS PTE. LTD.

AUTOMOBILE
INSPECTION REPORT el
NO. 5/8/QBEDODG/ 1giire
T 44
F add 1:1;
kK ] i
To: QBE INSURANCE (INT'L) LTD
60 ANSON ROAD #11-01 MAPLETREE ANSON SINGAPORE 079914
Insured Vehicle SKR1018T acC Dme 24-Aug-15 Sum Insured: § THIRD PARTY
Policy / Claim Ne. VOO09612 General Condition: Poas--Fais Good LExcelient
Reg. Mo, SHD 9932 K MaxeMogel  RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0L DCI TAXI AUTO |vear 2014
Engine No. MORE839C001216 chassis o,  VF1ABL15SAUCZTTB45 Colour  White Top/Red
Condition of Tyres Speedometer Reading - Km 205851
Front NS FALKEN 215/60R16 womn 10 % |Fomois FALKEN 215/60R16 won 10 b
Rear NS FALKEN 215/60R16 wamn 10 % |Rearovs FALKEN 215/80R16 worn 10 %
Spare = WO - "
Extra Fitlings: - Concealed _Air Con., Audio Set, DigiTax Faremater, Rustproofed.
Requested By MS JOYCE FOO on __28-Aug-15 The Abave Vehicle

was Inspected At ( 28-Aug-15 ) TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PL 42 SUNGEI KADUT 57 1 SINGAPORE 729346

And The Uncermenfioned Damages Was Noled -

Boot lid assy. bent and distorted, rear panel dented and bent, bumper grazed, dented, bent,
cracked and deformed, n/s inner reverse sensor snapped and dislodged, fenders distorted, bool
floor panel bent.

Photographs- 33 Co pi?ES were taken al tme of inspection and are attached
The Repairers astimate was for a total amount ol s 16,083.36
Afier adjustment the estimate was revised and agreed at b 5,398.89

The Repairers wara NOT AUTHORISED 1o procesd wilh the repairs at the above figuie m accordance with [ N/A
Appendix ‘A" attached lo this report, subject their collecting from the owner the Excess of

SPECIAL REMARKS
The above were due to impact lo the rear portion of the taxi.

Survey was carried out without prejudice,

07 Oct 15 - Finally managed to get repairer to finalise cost of repairs.

—_——

MICHAEL EE o 2éng AusTE AMSAE AMEDE AMIM| | LEAAA

Ciate 7-0ct-15




APPENDIX "A’
TO REPORT NO:  5/8/QBE00G/I
REGN. NO: SHD 9932 K

Nature of Work and Materials Repairers.ﬁEstimate Remarks Amuuntﬁﬁeﬁsed

1 pce rear bumper fascia 852 66 dented, bent, cracked, deformed B52.66

1 pce rear bumper lower garnish 581.41 grazed, benl, cracked, deformed 591.41

1 pce rear bumper centre bracket 8v.29 not necessary -

1 pce rear bumper ofs side bracket 104.59 not necessary -

1 pce rear bumper o/s retainer 34 .61 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper ofs reflector 33.55 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper n/s side bracket 104.58 not necessary =

1 pce rear bumper n/s retainer 34.61 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper n/s reflector 3355 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper reinforcement 598.09 bent & flattened 508.00

1 pce rear bumper reinforcement n/'s bracket 173.81 not necessary 5

1 pce rear bumper reinforcement o/s bracket 173.81 not necessary :

1 pce boot lid 2,209.75 to repair -

1 pce boot lid chrome moulding 420.90 not damaged -

1 pce boot lid rubber 248.50 not damaged

1 pce boot lid n/s reflector 379.50 not damaged -

1 pce boot lid o/s reflector a79.50 not damaged -

1 pce boot lid "RENAULT" plate 173.35 necessary 173.35

1 pce boot lid emblem 173.35 necessary 173.35

1 pce boot lid inner lock 155.90 not necessary -

1 pee n/s rear lamp 425,04 not damaged -

1 pce ofs rear lamp 425.04 not damaged .

1 pee rear panel 113213 |dented & bent 113213 X

1 pece rear panel inner garnish 311.20 not necessary -
9.265.73 3,520.99

less 10% 926.57 less 10% 35210

8,339.16 3,168 .89

SNETT

1 5€l reverse sensors (A inmgr w7 600.00 nis-inner-unit snapped off 600.00

1 setl rear bumper clips 66.00 necessary 66.00

1 sel rear bumper centre bracket clips 33.00 necessary 33.00

1 sel rear bumper ofs retainer clins 20.00 necessary A 2000 X

1 sel rear bumper n/s retainer clips 20.00 necessary 2000 X

1 set rear bumper lower garnish clips 66.00 necessary 66.00

1 set rear panel inner garnish clips 35.00 necessary Ao 3600 X

1 set boot lid chrome moulding clips 24.20 not reguired -

1 pce boot lid "Tans-Cab" sticker 30.00 necessary 30.00

1 pee boot lid "6555-3333" slicker 30.00 necessary 30.00
9,263.36 4 068.89

Total Amount Revised 5

Lump Sum Repairs Amount H

Less Excess 3

MNett Total Approved $ {Incl. GST § - )

It is estimated that the repairs will take

days lo complele.




APPENDIX "A’
TO REPORT NO:
REGN. NO:

5/8/QBE00G/I
SHD 9932 K

Mature of Work and Materials F{epairers:i Estimate Remarks Amuun?sﬁewsed
bif 9,263.36 4, 068,89

Towing charges. 120.00 notraguired N

Transfer boot lid fittings to new boot lid assy.

and refil. 170.00 not-reguired "V

Remave necessary interior upholsterys and

fittings o enable necessary repairs, check 170.00 60.00

and refit same

Renew reverse sensors, transfer same to

new bumper assy., refit and test system. 170.00 40.00

Remaove damaged parts, jack and cut out

damaged body panels, jack out, straighten

up damaged body panels and repair body

parts and fittings, whichever possible and

necessary, replace and weld necessary

damaged paris, refit and align whichever

parts necessary. ( incl. alignment of body 2,800.00 600.00 ‘?ﬂf(

structure. }

Paint replacement parts and repaint

damaged sections with welded portions in 3,000.00 600.00 #¥ar

and outside.

Ruslproof replacement parts and touch-up

damaged sections. 170.00 ~~ 3000 X

Check and realign wheels {computerised). 220.00 rot-required- W .
TOTAL 16,083.36 5.398.89

Total Amount Revised 5 5,398.89

Lump Sum Repairs Amount 5 NIA

Less Excess 5 NIA

Mett Total Approved - & 539889 (Incl. GST § 5776.81 )

It is estimated that the repairs will take FIVE days to complete.




AUTOMOBILE
INSPECTION REPORT
NO. 5/8/QBE00G/I
To QBE INSURANCE (INT'L) LTD
60 ANSON ROAD #11-01 MAPLETREE ANSON SINGAPCRE 078814

insured Vehicle SKR 1018 T Acc nae 24-Aug-15 Sum Insured: § THIRD PARTY
Palicy / Claim Ne. V0009612 General Condition: Hegs-Rai| Good [-Sxeebent
Reg. No. SHD 9932 K Make/odsl RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0L DCI TAXI AUTD [vear 2014
Engine No, MBRBB39C001216 crasssho. VFTABL15AUCZT7845 Colour  White Top/Red
Condition of Tyres Speedometar Reading - Km 205851
Front WS FALKEN 215/60R16 worn 10 % |Femois FALKEN 215/60R16 warn 10 B
Rear N/S FALKEN 215/60R16 wom 10 % |rRearcvs FALKEN 215/60R16 wom 10 "h
Spany = __Wrn = Ve
Extra Fitlings - Concealad Air Con , Audio Set, DigiTax Faremeter, Rusiproofed

Requested By MS JOYCE FOO on  28-Aug-15 The Abave Vehicls

Was Inspected At ( 28-Aug-15 ) TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PL 42 SUNGEI KADUT 5T 1 SINGAPORE 729346

And The Undermerniioned Damage Was Moted -

Boot lid assy. bent and distorted, rear panel dented and bent, bumper grazed, dented, bent,
cracked and deformed, n/s inner reverse sensor snapped and dislodged, fenders distorted, boot
floor panel bent

Phatograghs - 33 Copies weare laken al lime of inspeciion and are attached .
The Repairers eslimate was for a lotal smoun of 3 16,083.36
Afer adjusimen the estimate was revised and agreed al 5 5.398.80
The Renli_rem ware NOT AUTHORISED 1o proceed "1.h the repairs al the above figure i accordance wilh g NIA
Appendix ‘A" aitached jo this report, subject thesr collecting fram the ownes Ihe Excess of

SPECIAL REMARKS

The above were due to impact to the rear portion of the taxi.

Survey was carried out without prejudice.

07 Oct 15 - Finally managed lo get repairer to finalise cost of repairs.

—,
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MICHAEL EE o i b AMinTE, MASAL | ALSOE | AWM HEALA
Dratw 7-Oct-15




APPENDIX "A’

TO REPORT NO: 5/8/QBEDOG/I

REGN. NO: SHD 9932 K

Nature of Work and Materials RepaimrsﬁEstimale Remarks Amnunl{!&uiaad

1 pce rear bumper fascia 852.66 dented, bent, cracked, deformed 852.66

1 pce rear bumper lower garnish 581 .41 grazed, beni, cracked, deformed 591.41

1 pce rear bumper centre bracket 87.29 not necessary -

1 pce rear bumper ofs side bracket 104.59 not necessary -

1 pce rear bumper o/s retainer 34.61 not damaged

1 pce rear bumper ofs reflector 33.55 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper n/s side bracket 104.59 not necessary -

1 pce rear bumper n/s retainer 34.61 not damaged .

1 pce rear bumper nis reflector 33.55 not damaged -

1 pce rear bumper reinforcement 598.09 bent & flattened 598.09

1 pce rear bumper reinforcement nfs bracket 173.81 not necessary -

1 pee rear bumper reinforcement o/s bracket 173.81 not necessary .

1 pce boot lid 2,209.75 to repar -

1 pce boot lid chrome maoulding 429 80 not damaged -

1 pece boot lid rubber 248.50 not damaged -

1 pee boot lid n/s reflector 379.50 not damaged =

1 pce boot lid o/s reflector 379.50 not damaged -

1 pce boot lid "RENALLT" plate 173.35 necessary 173.35

1 pece boot lid emblem 173.35 necessary 173.35

1 pce boot lid inner lock 156.90 not necessary &

1 pce n/s rear lamp 425.04 not damaged -

1 pce ofs rear lamp 425.04 not damaged -

1 pce rear paneal 113213 dented & bent 1,132.13

1 pee rear panel inner garnish 311,20 not necessary -
9,265.73 3.520.99

less 10% 926.57 less 10% 352.10

8,339.16 3,168.89

S.NETT

1 set reverse sensors 600.00 n/s inner unit snapped off 600.00

1 set rear bumper clips 66.00 necessary 66.00

1 set rear bumper centre bracket clips 33.00 necessary 33.00

1 set rear bumper ofs retainer clips 20.00 necessary 20.00

1 set rear bumper /s refainer clips 20.00 necessary 20.00

1 set rear bumper lower garnish clips 66.00 necessary 66.00

1 set rear pane! inner garnish clips 35.00 rnecessary 35.00

1 set boot lid chreme moulding clips 24.20 nol required -

1 pce boot lid "Tans-Cab” sticker 30.00 necessary 30.00

1 pce boot lid "6555-3333" sticker 30.00 necessary 30.00
8,263.36 4 068.89

Total Amount Revised 5

Lump Sum Repairs Amount 5

Less Excess $

Mett Total Approved 3 {lncl. GST § =

It is estimated that the repairs will take

days lo complete




APPENDIX "A’
TO REPORT NO:  5/B/QBE006/I
REGN. NO: SHD 9932 K

MNature of Work and Materials

Repairers Estimate

$

Remarks

Amaunt Revised

$

bif
Towing charges.

Transfer boot lid fittings to new boot lid assy
and refit,

Remove necessary interior upholsterys and
fittings to enable necessary repairs, check
and refit same.

Renew reverse sensors, transfer same to
new bumper assy., refit and test system.

Remove damaged parts, jack and cut out
damaged body panels, jack out, straighten
up damaged body panels and repair body
parts and fittings, whichever possible and
necessary, replace and weld necessary
damaged parts, refit and align whichever
parts necessary. ( incl. alignment of body
structure. )

Paint replacement parts and repaint
damaged sections with welded portions in
and outside.

Rustproof replacement parfs and touch-up
damaged seclions.

Check and realign wheels (computerised),

TOTAL

8.263.36

120.00

170.00

170.00

170.00

2,800.00

3,000.00

170.00

220.00

16.083.36

nat required

not required

not required

4,068 89

60.00

40.00

600.00

B00.00

30.00

5,388.89

Total Amount Revised

5,398.89

Lump Sum Repairs Amount

N/A

Less Excess

MNIA

Nett Total Approved

£ | &5 | O | U

5,396.89

{Incl. GST &

5.776.81 )

It is estimated that the repairs will take

FIVE

days to complete.




Auto
Consultants

Fte Lid Company Registration No, 199607158R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2015/146A Date: 16" May 2018
Our Ref: CS1/SPF18008148/Kqbs2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section

{Singapore Police Force)

| Mount Pleasant Road

Blk & Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

{The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Abdul Rahman
Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SHD 9932K INSURED VEHICLE: GBC 1083P ACCIDENT DATE: 24/08/2015

We thank you for your instruction on 03/05/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHD 9932K from M/s Trans-Cab Auto Services Ple Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHD 9932K.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SHD 9932K
Make & Model : Renault Latitude 2.0L DCI Taxi Auto
Year of Registration 12014
Chassis Number : VFIABLISAUC277845
Engine Capacity 11995 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __3 (Three) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



I Vdl V4
A4S RE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-B607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 9932K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.'1of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) [ij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER FASCIA DENTED / BENT / 852 66 B52.66
CRACKED/
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH GRAZED / BENT / 591,41 581.41
CRACKED /
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET MOT NECESSARY B7.29 -
1|REAR BUMPER O/S SIDE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 104.59 s
1|REAR BUMPER 0/S RETAINER NOT DAMAGED 34 61 :
1|REAR BUMPER O/S REFLECTOR NOT DAMAGED 3355 -
1|REAR BUMFER N/S SIDE BRACKET MOT NECESSARY 104,59 -
1|REAR BUMPER N/S RETAINER NOT DAMAGED 34.61 -
1|REAR BUMPER N/S REFLECTOR NOT DAMAGED 33.55 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT / FLATTENED 598.09 598.09
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT MN/S BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 173.81 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT O/S BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 173.81 -
1|BOOT LID TO REFAIR SEE 2,209.75 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT LID CHROME MOULDING NOT DAMAGED 42990 -
1|BOOT LID RUBBER MNOT DAMAGED 248 .50 -
1|BOOT LID NIS REFLECTOR NOT DAMAGED 379.50 .
1|BOOT LID Ofs RELECTOR WOT DAMAGED aro.s0n -
1|BOOT LID "RENAULT" PLATE NECESSARY 173.35 17335
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM WECESSARY 173.35 173.35
1|BOOT LID INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 155.90 -
1|N/S REAR LAMP NOT DAMAGED 425 04 -
1|OrS REAR LAMP WOT DAMAGED 425 04 -
1|REAR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 113213 -
LABOUR
1|REAR PANEL INNER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 311.20 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -926.57 -238 89
8,339.16 214987

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18008148/Kqgbs2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 188607108R GST Reg. Mo, 10-BE0T198-R Page No.2 ol 3
timate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition Es
o s Workshop ($)) ($)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSORS (N/S INNER UNIT) (SN) SNAFPPED OFF G00.00 &00.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY B6.00 66.00
1{SET REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1{SET REAR BUMPER O/S RETAINER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER MN/S RETAINER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 66.00 B6.00
1|SET REAR PANEL INNER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|SET BOOT LID CHROME MOULDING CLIPS (SN) NOT REQUIRED 24 20 -
1|BOOT LID "TRANS-CAB" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT LID "6555-3333" STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
424 20 825.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
TRANSFER BOOT LID FITTINGS TO NEW BOOT LID ASSY |[NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AND REFIT.
REMOVE NECESSARY INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY AND 170.00 60.00
FITTINGS TO ENABLE NECESSARY REPAIRS, CHECK
AND REFIT SAME.
RENEW REVERSE SENSCRS, TRANSFER SAME TO NEW 170.00 40.00
BUMPER ASSY, REFIT AND TEST SYSTEM
REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, JACK AND CUT QUT 2,800.00 400.00
DAMAGED BODY PANELS, JACK QUT, STRAIGHTEN UP
DAMAGED BODY PANELS AND REPAIR BODY PARTS
AND FITTINGS, WHICHEVER POSSIBLE AND
NECESSARY, REPLACE AND WELD NECESSARY
DAMAGED PARTS, REFIT AND ALIGN WHICHEVER
PARTS NECESSARY. (INCL ALIGNMENT OF BODY
STRUCTURE) INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT LID
AND REAR PANEL.
PAINT REPLACEMENT PARTS AND REPAINT DAMAGED 3,000.00 440.00
SECTIONS WITH WELDED PORTIONS IN AND OUTSIDE.
RUSTPROOF REPLACEMENT PARTS AND TOUCH-UP NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
DAMAGED SECTIONS.
CHECK AND REALIGN WHEELS (COMPUTERISED). NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
£,820.00 840.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,083.36 3,914.97

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18008148/Kqbs2




FPage Mo.:3 of 3

| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ | 3,914_57|
Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18008148/Kqgbs2

KONG SENG CHEONG K.K.LALU CPT(RET)
Licensed Appralser BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely Tor the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




